

NO. 985 FRIDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2022 VOL. 70 NO.6

**REPORTER** 

## **CONTENTS**

Promotions in the University: Notice	3
Appointments in the University: Notice	21
Renewal of Appointments: Notice	35
Administrative Arrangements: Notice	38
Study Leave: Notice	46
Extension of Study Leave: Notice	47
Leave of Absence: Notice	47
Re-Designation: Notice	48
Transfer: Notice	50
Withdrawal of Appointment: Notice	50
Resignation: Notice	50
Change of Name: Notice	51

## PROMOTIONS IN THE UNIVERSITY: NOTICE

Council has promoted the following Senior Members to the grades indicated against their names:

NAME/GRADE	NEW GRADE	EFFECTIVE DATE
1. Prof. Albert Ahenkan Associate Professor Department of Public Administration and Health Services Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Professor	1st September, 2021
2. Prof. Samuel Kwasi Dartey-Baah Associate Professor Department of Organisation and Human Resource Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Professor	1st September, 2021
3. Prof. William Baah-Boateng Associate Professor Department of Economics School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021
4. Prof. John Effah Associate Professor Department of Operations and Management Information Studies University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021

5.	Prof. Kwabena Doku-Amponsah Associate Professor Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical S College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
6.	Prof. Robert Darko Osei Associate Professor Institute of Statistical, Social and Economic Research College of Humanities	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
7.	Prof. Edward Nketiah-Amponsah Associate Professor Department of Economics School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
8.	Dr. Samuel Howard-Quartey Lecturer Department of Adult Education and Human Resource Studies School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2022
9.	Dr. Moses Kumi Asamoah Lecturer University of Ghana Learning Centres School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2022
10.	Dr. Benjamin Amponsah Senior Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022

11. Dr. Benedicta Yayra Fosu-Mensah Senior Lecturer Institute for Environment and Sanitation Studies College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
12. Dr. Sandra Ama Hewlett Senior Lecturer Department of Modern Languages School of Languages College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
13. Dr. John Kofi Odoom Senior Lecturer Department of Virology Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
14. Dr. Annabella Osei-Tutu Senior Lecturer Department of Psychology February, 2022 School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st
15. Dr. Emmanuel Sarpong-Kumankoma Senior Lecturer Department of Finance University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
16. Dr. Ernest Yorke Senior Lecturer Department of Medicine and Therapeutics University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Associate	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022

17. Prof. Edeghonghon Olayemi Associate Professor Department of Haematology University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
18. Prof. James Baba Abugre Associate Professor Department of Organisation and Human Resource Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Professor	1st September, 2022
19. Prof. Vera Adobea Essuman Associate Professor Department of Surgery University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
20. Prof. Mark Tettey Associate Professor Department of Surgery University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
21. Prof. Justice Novingnon Associate Professor Department of Health Policy, Planning and Management School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Professor	8th December, 2022
22. Prof. Francis Anto Associate Professor Department of Epidemiology and Disease Control School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Professor	14th December, 2022

23. Dr. Johnson Kwame Efavi Senior Lecturer Materials Science and Engineering Department of Materials Science and I School of Engineering Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor Engineering	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2019
24. Dr. Benjamin Delali Komla Dovie Senior Lecturer Regional Institute for Population Stud College of Humanities	Associate Professor ies	1st September, 2020
25. Dr. Mawuli Dzodzomenyo Senior Lecturer Department of Biological, Environmentand Occupational Health School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor ntal	1st September, 2020
26. Dr. Vincent Yao Eziah Senior Lecturer Department of Crop Science School of Agriculture College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor	1st September, 2020
27. Dr. Richard Osei-Amponsah Senior Lecturer Department of Animal Science School of Agriculture College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor	1st September, 2020
28. Dr. Gerald Albert Baeribameng Yiran Senior Lecturer Department of Geography and Resource Development School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st September, 2020

29. Dr. George Akanlig-Pare Senior Lecturer Department of Linguistics School of Languages College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
30. Dr. Obi Berko Obeng Damoah Senior Lecturer Department of Organisation and Human Resources Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
31. Dr. Anthony Afful-Dadzie Senior Lecturer Department of Operations and Management Information Systems University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
32. Dr. Godfred Matthew Owusu Senior Lecturer Department of Accounting University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
33. Dr. Samuel Amponsah Senior Lecturer Department of Adult Education and Human Resource Studies School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education.	Associate	1st February, 2022

34. Dr. Justice Moses Kweku Aheto Senior Lecturer Department of Biostatistics College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
35. Dr. Jemima Asabea Anderson Senior Lecturer Department of English School of Languages College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
36. Dr. Emmanuel Asampong Senior Lecturer Department of Social and Behavioral Sciences School of Public Health College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
37. Dr. Roger Ayimbilla Atinga Senior Lecturer Department of Health Services Management University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
38 Dr. Benedicta Adokarley Lomotey Senior Lecturer Department of Modern Languages School of Languages College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
39. Dr. Dylis Sefakor Maccarthy Senior Lecturer Soil and Irrigation Research Centre School of Agriculture College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2021

- Chiversity by Chana 1x porter	Determoer 2022	I
40. Dr. Elikplimi Komla Agbloyor Senior Lecturer Department of Finance University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
41. Dr. Irene Akwo Kretchy Senior Lecturer Department of Pharmacy Practice and Clinical Pharmacy School of Pharmacy College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	1st February, 2021
42. Dr. Seidu Mahama Alidu Senior Lecturer Department of Political Science School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February 2021
43. Dr. Adote Anum Senior Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021
44. Dr. Louis Asiedu Senior Lecturer Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical S College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor Sciences	with retroactive effect from 1st September,2021
45. Dr. Samuel Iddi Senior Lecturer Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical S College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor Sciences	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021

46. Dr. Kwabena Frimpong-Manso Senior Lecturer Department of Social Work School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor from	with retroactive effect 1st September, 2021
47. Dr. Michael Kpessa-Whyte Senior Lecturer Institute of African Studies College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021
48. Dr. Isaac Wiafe Senior Lecturer Department of Computer Science School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Associate Professor Sciences	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021
49. Dr. Joana Salifu Yendork Senior Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2021
50. Dr. Yvonne Dei-Adomako Senior Lecturer Department of Haematology College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
51. Dr. Albert Kobby Mensah Senior Lecturer Department of Marketing and Entrepreneurship University of Ghana Business School College of Humanities	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022

·		
52. Dr. Kwame Adu-Bonsaffoh Senior Lecturer Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	1st February, 2022
53. Dr. George Boateng Kyei Senior Lecturer Department of Virology College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	1st February, 2022
54. Dr. Joseph Kofi Bonney Senior Lecturer Department of Virology College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022
55. Dr. Kwaku Oppong Asante Senior Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022
56. Dr. Ayi Irene Senior Lecturer Department of Parasitology Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022
57. Dr. Dayie Nicolas Senior Lecturer Department of Medical Microbiology University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022

58. Dr. Kusi Kwadwo Asamoah Senior Lecturer Department of Immunology Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022
59. Dr. Mohammed Abdul Kuyini Senior Lecturer Department of Political Science School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate	8th December, 2022
60. Dr. Opuni Kwabena Frimpong-Manso Senior Lecturer Department of Pharmaceutical Chemis School of Pharmacy College of Health Sciences	Professor	8th December, 2022
61. Dr. Owoo Nketia Srodah Senior Lecturer Department Of Economics School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022
62. Dr. Patience Borkor Tetteh-Quarcoo Senior Lecturer Department of Microbiology University of Ghana Medical School College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022
63. Dr. Emilia Udofia Senior Lecturer Department of Community Health School of Nursing College of Health Sciences	Associate Professor	8th December, 2022

64. Dr. Emmanuel Adjei-Boateng Lecturer Department of Educational Studies and Leadership School of Education and Leadership College of Education	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2021
65. Dr. Joseph E. Cobbinah Lecturer Department of Educational Studies and Leadership School of Education and Leadership College of Education	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2021
66. Dr. Austin W. Luguterah Lecturer Department of Physical Education & and Sports Studies School of Education & Leadership College of Education	Senior	1st February, 2021
67. Dr. Kwaku D. Amponsah Lecturer Department of Teacher Education School of Education and Leadership College of Education	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2021
68. Dr. Lily Paemka Lecturer Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	1st September, 2021

69. Dr. Joshua Awienagua Gariba Lecturer Department of Geography and Resource Development School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2022
70. Dr. Mabel Oti-Boadi Lecturer Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	1st February, 2022
71. Dr. John Sedofia Lecturer Department of Teacher Education School of Education and Leadership College of Education	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
72. Dr. Daniel Oduro-Mensah Lecturer Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retrospective effect from 1st February, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
73. Dr. Isaac Adjaye Aboagye Lecturer Department of Computer Engineering School of Engineering Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
74. Dr. Emmanuel Yeboah-Assiamah Lecturer Department of Political Science School of Social Sciences College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022 to 31st July, 2027

75. Dr. Elmer Nayra Amerefe Lecturer Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
76. Dr. Victoria A. A. Osei-Bonsu Lecturer Department of English College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
77. Dr. Emmanuel Robert Blankson Lecturer Department of Animal Biology and Conservation Science School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
78. Dr. Hayford M. Ayerakwa Lecturer University of Ghana Learning Centres School of Continuing and Distance Ed College of Education	Senior Lecturer lucation	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 31st July, 2028
79. Dr. Angela Manekuor Lamptey Lecturer Department of Marine and Fisheries Sciences School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
80. Dr. Gabriel Kallah-Dagadu Lecturer Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer Sciences	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028

81. Dr. Tabitha Harriet Deh Lecturer Department of Theatre Arts School of Performing Arts College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
82. Dr. Rashida Resario Lecturer Department of Theatre Arts School of Performing Arts College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
83. Dr. Felix Kwame Sosoo Lecturer Department of Modern Languages School of Languages College of Humanities	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
84. Dr. Joseph Offei Thompson Lecturer Department of Earth Science School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer Sciences	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
85. Dr. Dennis Arku Lecturer Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science School of Physical and Mathematical Science College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer Sciences	with retrospective effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
86. Dr. Elmer Nayra Ametefe Lecturer Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Lecturer	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028

87. Dr. Chika C. Mba Research Fellow Institute of African Studies College of Humanities	Senior Research Fellow	with retroactive effect from 1st February, 2022
88. Dr. Emmanuel Kumi Research Fellow Centre for Social Policy Studies College of Humanities	Senior Research Fellow	with retroactive effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
89. Dr. Daniel Amoako Darko Research Fellow Institute for Environment and Sanitation Studies College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Senior Research Fellow	1st September, 2022
90. Dr. Mrs. Glady Setordzie Counsellor University of Ghana Careers and Counselling Centre	Senior Counsellor	with retroactive effect from 29th October, 2021 to 31st July, 2027
91. Dr. Abubakari Sidick Ahmed Senior Assistant Registrar Station Manager Radio Univers	Deputy Registrar	28th June, 2021
92. Mr. Richard Daah Senior Assistant Registrar College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Deputy Registrar	24th December, 2020
93. Mr. Daniel Kojo Essiaw Senior Assistant Registrar Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate	Deputy Registrar	8th April, 2021
94. Ms. Araba Nunoo Assistant Registrar School of Performing Arts College of Humanities	Senior Assistant Registr	8th April, 2021 ear

95. Mrs. Bernadine Bediako-Poku Assistant Registrar Takoradi City Campus College of Education	Senior Assistant Registr	12th April, 2021 rar
96. Mrs. Cynthia Adu Senior Assistant Registrar Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Deputy Registra	r 26th July, 2021
97. Ms. Selina Torrison Saaka Assistant Registrar Student Financial Aid Office	Senior Assistant Registr	26th October, 2021 rar
98. Mr. Worlanyo Newton Torvinyo Senior Assistant Registrar School of Graduate Studies	Deputy Registrar	with retroactive effect from 31st December, 2021
99. Mrs. Afua Aniniwaa Yeboah Senior Assistant Registrar Office of the Registrar	1 /	with retroactive effect from 11th May, 2022
100.Mr. Samuel Kwaku Acheampong Senior Assistant Registrar School of Biological Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences	Deputy Registrar	with retroactive effect from 30th May, 2022
101.Mr. Benedict Fosu Adjei Senior Assistant Registrar College of Humanities	Deputy Registrar	with retroactive effect from 21st June, 2022
102.Mrs. Dorcas Opai-Tetteh Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Senior Research Development Officer	27th January, 2022

Principal Systems Analyst

Institutional Research and Planning Office

103.Mr. Ezekiel K. Acquah Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Senior Research Development Officer	4th March, 2022
104.Mr. Evans K. Owusu Assistant Registrar Accra City Campus School of Continuing and Distance Education College of Education	Senior Assistant Registrar	with retroactive effect from 16th March, 2022 to 31st July, 2028
106. Mrs. Diana A. Owusu Antwi Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Senior Research Development Officer	17th May, 2022
107.Mrs. Beatrice S. Biney- Nyamekye Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Senior Research Development Officer	17th May, 2022
108. Mrs. Mammie N. Hutchful Nortey Research Development Officer Office of Research, Innovation and Development	Senior Research Development Officer	19th July, 2022
109.Ms. Judith Opoku-Boateng Archivist Institute of African Studies College of Humanities	Senior Archivist	with retrospective effect from 11th August, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
110. Mr. Alfred Quartey	Chief Systems	with retroactive effect

Analyst

from 19th December, 2022

from 10th November, 2022.

111.Mr. Ernest Boakye Principal Estate with retroactive effect Senior Estate Manager Manager from 4th April, 2022.

Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate.

112.Mrs. Empi Adwoa Baryeh Senior Assistant with retroactive effect Assistant Registrar Registrar from 29th August, 2022 to

College of Health Sciences 31st July, 2028.

113.Mr. Godfred Amoah Deputy Registrar with retroactive effect

Senior Assistant Registrar Human Resource and

Organisational Development Directorate

## APPOINTMENTS IN THE UNIVERSITY: NOTICE

Council has made the following appointments:

- 1. Rev. Prof. W. S. K. Gbewonyo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 2. Prof. Cyril Schandorf has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Safety and Security, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 3. Prof. A.W.K. Kyere has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 4. Prof. Joseph Komla Gbadago has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2023/2024 Academic Year.
- 5. Prof. W. T. K. Bonsu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

22

- 7. Prof. Derrick Carboo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 8. Prof. William Afiakwa Asomaning has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 9. Prof. Agnes Simpson Budu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 10. Prof. Nana A. Ayensu Gyeabour I has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Engineering, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 11. Prof. Anna Lartey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 12. Prof. (Mrs.) Essies T. Blay has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the West Africa Centre for Crop Improvement, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 13. Prof. John Ofosu-Anim has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the West Africa Centre for Crop Improvement, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 14. Prof. G. T. Odamtten has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Plant and Environmental Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 15. Prof. Etor E. K. Takyi has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 16. Prof. A. A. Oteng-Yeboah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Plant and Environmental Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 17. Prof. Wisdom A. Plahar has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 18. Prof. M. K. Abekoe has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Soil Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 19. Prof. John Ofosu-Anim has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 20. Prof. Paa Nii T. Johnson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 21. Prof. (Mrs.) Essie T. Blay has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 22. Prof. John Ofosu-Anim has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 23. Prof. Paa Nii T. Johnson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 24. Prof. (Mrs.) Essie T. Blay has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

24

- 25. Prof. Agnes Simpson Budu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 26. Dr. Edward Danso Ansong has been appointed Senior Lecturer in the Department of Computer Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana, with retrospective effect from 1st December, 2020 to 31st July, 2026.
- 27. Dr. Ulrich Tompieu Douo has been appointed Lecturer in the Department of French, School of Languages, College of Humanities with effect from 1st November, 2021 to 31st July, 2027.
- 28. Captain W. B. Wricketts has been appointed as a Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Marine and Fisheries Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana with retrospective effect from the 2021/2022 Academic Year.
- 29. Dr. D. Adu-Gyamfi has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Mathematics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2021/2022 Academic Year.
- 30. Dr. Carol C. Markwei has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Plant and Environmental Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 31. Dr. D. Wilson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Animal Biology and Conservation Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 32. Dr. Elizabeth Millicent Ba-Ama has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 33. Dr. Raphael K. Klake has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 34. Dr. I.K. Wilson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 35. Dr. Sam Adu Kumi has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Sciences and Applications, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 36. Dr. J. Yarney has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 37. Dr. Delphina Adabie-Gomez has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 38. Dr. Selorm Tettey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 39. Dr. Isaac Joe Erskine has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 40. Dr. Charles DesBordes has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 41. Dr. Nathaniel Yebuah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 42. Dr. Sandra Crabbe has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 43. Dr. Peter A. Ziddah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

26

- 44. Dr. Francis K. Ampratum has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 45. Dr. David Rodgers has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 46. Dr. Barnabas A. Amisigo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Engineering, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 47. Dr. Jonathan Amakye has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 48. Dr. Hadija Naryie Nyante has been appointed Lecturer in the Department of Distance Education, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education from 1st March, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 49. Dr. Isaac Joe Erskine has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022 /2023 Academic Year.
- 50. Dr. Selorm Tettey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 51. Dr. Seth Awuku Manteaw has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Agricultural Extension, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 52. Dr. Carol C. Markwei has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Plant and Environmental Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 53. Dr. D. D. Wilson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Animal Biology and Conservation Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 54. Dr. Elizabeth Millicent Ba-Ama has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 55. Dr. Raphael K. Klake has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 56. Dr. I.K. Wilson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 57. Dr. Sam Adu Kumi has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Sciences and Applications, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 58. Dr. J. Yarney has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 59. Dr. Delphina Adabie-Gomez has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 60. Dr. Selorm Tettey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 61. Dr. Isaac Joe Erskine has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 62. Dr. Charles DesBordes has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 63. Dr. Nathaniel Yebuah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 64. Dr. Sandra Crabbe has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 65. Dr. Peter A. Ziddah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 66. Dr. Francis K. Ampratum has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 67. Dr. David Rodgers has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 68. Dr. Barnabas A. Amisigo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Engineering, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 69. Dr. Jonathan Amakye has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 70. Dr. W. S. K. Gbewonyo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2021/2022 Academic Year.
- 71. Dr. Edmund Tei-Scottie has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Animal Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Science for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 72. Dr. Hadija Naryie Nyante has been appointed Lecturer in the Department of Distance Education, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education from 1st March, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 73. Dr. Kwame Asante Darfour-Oduro has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Animal Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 74. Dr. Hadija Naryie Nyante has been appointed Lecturer at the Department of Distance Education, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education with effect from 1st March, 2022.
- 75. Dr. Yaw Bonsu Osei-Asare has been appointed as Examinations Officer for the School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from 1st September, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 76. Dr. Karim Awudu has been appointed Lecturer at the Department of Information Studies, School of Information and Communication Studies, College of Education with effect from 1st November, 2022.
- 77. Dr. Monica Mensah Danquah has been appointed Lecturer at the Department of Information Studies, School of Information and Communication Studies, College of Education with effect from 1st November, 2022.
- 78. Dr. Solomon Nti Arhin has been appointed Medical Officer in the University Health Services, University of Ghana with effect from 31st December, 2021 to 31st July, 2027.
- 79. Dr. Kofi Busia has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 80. Dr. W. S.K. Gbewonyo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Biochemistry, Cell and Molecular Biology, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 81. Dr. Andrews Selorm Quarshie has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Soil Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 82. Dr. Eric W. Cornelius has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Crop Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 83. Dr. Seth Awuku Manteaw has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Agricultural Extension, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 84. Dr. Samuel Ohene-Adjei has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Animal Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 85. Dr. Felix Darbo Offei has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 86. Dr. Paulina E. Amponsah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 87. Dr. Francis Achampong has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 88. Dr. Henry Mensah-Brown has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 89. Dr. George Afrane has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 90. Dr. Nii Darko Asante has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 91. Dr. Malcom Nuertey Josiah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Agricultural Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 92. Dr. Bright Jerry Atsu Sogbey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Agricultural Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 93. Dr. Aliu Aduna Mahama has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Agricultural Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 94. Dr. Efua Vandyke has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 95. Dr. Barnabas A. Amisigo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Engineering, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 96. Dr. Samuel Akoto Bamford has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 97. Dr. Emmanuel Yaw Osei-Twum has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 98. Dr. Benjamin Kumah Mintah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 99. Dr. Roseline Esi Amoah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the Second Semester of the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 100. Dr. Frederick Llyod Philips has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 101. Dr. Majorie E. Danso-Manu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 102. Dr. Felix Darbo Offei has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana, for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 103. Dr. Derek Oppong has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 104. Dr. William Kwesi Senayah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 105. Dr. Kofi Ampomah-Benefo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 106. Prof. Isaac Hodgson has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 107. Dr. Gloria Adobea Odei Obeng-Amoako has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the Second Semester of the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 108. Dr. Theophilus Odoom has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 109. Dr. Gloria Adobea Odei Obeng-Amoako has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the Second Semester of the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 110. Dr. Theophilus Odoom has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 111. Dr. Gloria Adobea Odei Obeng-Amoako has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nutrition and Food Science, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the Second Semester of the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 112. Dr. Theophilus Odoom has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 113. Mr. Thomas Davor has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 114. Mr. C. K. James has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 115. Mr. E. Apesegah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 116. Mr. S. Ahulu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 117. Mr. M. A. Akoto has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 118. Mr. Kofi Essuman has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 119. Mr. John Appiah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Food Process Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 120. Ms. Jemima Tweneboah Owusu has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 121. Mr. Agyare Debrah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 academic Year.
- 122. Mr. E. Amartey-Vondee has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 123. Mr. Kenneth Broni has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 124. Mr. Collins Nana Andoh has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Nuclear Engineering, Institute of Applied Science and Technology, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 125. Mr. S. A. Yeboah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 126. Mr. Ebo Bentil has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 127. Mr. Sylvanus A. Dogbey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year
- 128. Mr. Joseph Amoah has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Soil Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 129. Mrs. Vivian Biney-Aidoo has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 130. Mr. Maxwell Mensah Clottey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 131. Mr. E. K. T. Addison has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Medical Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 132. Mr. Mustapha Odainkey has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 133. Mr. Ebo Bentil has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

- 134. Mr. Kenneth Broni has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, University of Ghana for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 135. Ms. Charity Izonere Agama has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Earth Sciences, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 136. Mr. Eric K. Davis has been appointed Part-Time Lecturer in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.
- 137. Ms. Rachael Haizel has been appointed Programme Coordinator for LLM Alternative Dispute Resolution and MA Corporate and Commercial Law, School of Law, College of Humanities, with effect from 31st July, 2022.
- 138. Mr. Kingsley Akoi Adjei had been appointed as Quantity Surveyor, in charge of the Quantity Surveying Unit, Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate (PDMSD), with retroactive effect from 1st April, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.
- 139. Ms. Ruffina Akwaboah Boateng has been appointed School Administrator, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with effect from 1st January, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.
- 140. Mr. Michael Ametepe Kattah has been appointed a Systems Administrator (Storage Specialist), in charge of the Systems Administration Unit, University of Ghana Computing Systems with effect from 1st October, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.

## RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENTS: NOTICE

Council has renewed the contract appointments of the following Senior Members:

- 1. The contract appointment of Mr. Moses Bediako as Assistant Librarian in the Balme Library has been renewed from 1st August, 2021 to 31st July, 2023.
- 2. The contract appointment of Mr. Philip Quaye as Senior Curator in the Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2029.

- 3. The contract appointment of Ms. Olivia Akosua Kpodoe as Senior Assistant Librarian in the Balme Library has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 4. The contract appointment of Mr. Philip Donkor Atsu as Accountant, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 5. The contract appointment of Mr. Theodore Martey Ahuno as Senior Assistant Registrar in the Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research, College of Health Sciences has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 6. The contract appointment of Mr. Newton Yao Akrong as Senior Assistant Librarian in the School of Public Health, College of Health Sciences has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 7. The contract appointment of Ms. Araba Nketseaba Nunoo as Assistant Registrar in the School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 8. The contract appointment of Mrs. Emelia Nartey as Senior Assistant Registrar in the Human Resource and Organisational Development Directorate has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.
- 9. The contract appointment of Mr. Frederick Kisseh as Senior Assistant Registrar in the College of Health Sciences has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2027.
- 10. The contract appointment of Mr. Samuel Alphonse Etsibah as a Fleet Manager in the Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 11. The contract appointment of Mr. Derick Bamba Boateng as Accountant in the Finance Directorate has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 12. The contract appointment of Mr. Kwesi Odame as Senior Accountant in the Finance Directorate has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.

- 13. The contract appointment of Mrs. Juliana Agyapong Lartey as Accountant in the College of Health Sciences has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 14. The contract appointment of Mr. Richmond Obeng as Accountant in the University Health Services has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 15. The contract appointment of Mr. Matthew Yirenkyi Danquah as Policy and Planning Analyst in the Institutional Research and Planning Office has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 16. The contract appointment of Mr. Osei Bonsu as Policy and Planning Analyst in the Institutional Research and Planning Office has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 17. The contract appointment of Mr. Godfred Amoah as Senior Assistant Registrar in the College of Health Sciences has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 18. The contract appointment of Mrs. Dorcas Opai-Tetteh as Research Development Officer in the Office of Research, Innovation and Development has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 19. The contract appointment of Mr. Benedict Fosu Adjei as Senior Assistant Registrar in the Regional Institute for Population Studies, College of Humanities has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 20. The contract appointment of Ms. Gifty Buah as Tutor in the Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences has been renewed with retrospective effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2023.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS: NOTICE

The Vice-Chancellor has made the following administrative arrangements:

## **DIRECTORS**

- 1. Professor. Kwadwo Owusu, Professor, Department of Geography and Resource Development, School of Social Sciences, College of Humanities, has been appointed Director, Centre for Climate Change and Sustainability Studies, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 2. Dr. Mary Boatemaa Setrana, Senior Lecturer, Centre for Migration Studies, College of Humanities, has been appointed Director, Centre for Migration Studies, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 3. Dr. Aristedes Narh Hargoe, Senior Lecturer, Department of Dance Studies, School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities, has been appointed Director, Ghana Dance Ensemble, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 4. Dr. Ekua Ekumah, Senior Lecturer, Department of Theatre Arts, School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities, has been appointed Artistic Director of the Abibigromma Resident Theatre Group with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.

# RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENT AS DIRECTOR

Professor. Josephine Dzahene - Quarshie, Associate Professor, Department of Modern Languages, School of Languages, College of Humanities, has been re-appointed Director, Confucius Institute with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.

# RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENTS AS LECTURERS

- 1. Dr. Ama Boafo Arthur Lecturer, Department of Distance Education appointment has been renewed from August 1, 2022 to July 31, 2025.
- 2. Dr. Philip K. Mantey Lecturer, University of Ghana Learning Centres appointment has been renewed from August 1, 2022 to July 31, 2025.

## HEADS OF DEPARTMENT

- 1. Professor Mawuli Dzodzomenyo, Associate Professor, has been appointed Head, Department of Biological, Environmental and Occupational Health, School of Public Health, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- Professor Seth Adu-Afarwuah, Associate Professor has been appointed Head, Department of Nutrition and Food Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 3. Prof. Charlotte Wrigley-Asante, Associate Professor has been appointed Head, Department of Geography and Resource Development, School of Social Sciences, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 4. Prof. Edem Magdalene Afua Tette, Associate Professor has been appointed Head, Department of Community Health, University of Ghana Medical School, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- Dr. Ebenezer Owusu, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Computer Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 6. Rev. Dr. Kelvin Adutwum-Ofosu, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Anatomy, University of Ghana Medical School, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 7. Dr. Mathew Owusu-Boamah, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, University of Ghana Dental School, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 8. Dr. Amma Benneh-Akwasi Kumah, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Haematology, University of Ghana Medical School, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 9. Dr. Peace K. Amoatey, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Agricultural Engineering Sciences, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.

- 10. Dr. Jennies Deide Darko, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Dance Studies, School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 11. Dr. Emmanuel Sarpong-Kumankuma, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Finance, University of Ghana Business School, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 12. Dr. Samuel Nilirmi Nkumbaan, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Archaeology Heritage Studies, School of Arts, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 13. Dr. Paul Owusu Donkor, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Pharmacognosy and Herbal Medicine, School of Pharmacy, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- Dr. Augustine Koduah, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Clinical Pharmacy Practice and Clinical Pharmacy, School of Pharmacy, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- Dr. Akua Forson, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 16. Dr. Delali Kudzo Fiagbe, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Psychiatry, University of Ghana Medical School, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 17. Dr. Daniel Etsey Dodor, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Soil Science, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- Dr. Akua Forson, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Medical Laboratory Sciences, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 19. Dr. Gifty Gyamah Nyante, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Physiotherapy, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.

- 20. Dr. Freda Dzifa Intiful, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Dietetics, School of Biomedical and Allied Health Sciences, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 21. Dr. Dziedzom Komide Souza, Senior Lecturer has been appointed as Head, Department of Clinical Pathology, Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 22. Dr. Lawrence Asamoah Adutwum, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, School of Pharmacy, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 23. Dr. Abigail Aryeh-Adjei, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Adult Education and Human Resource Studies, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 24. Dr. Mansa Fredua-Agyeman, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Pharmaceutics and Microbiology, School of Pharmacy, College of Health Sciences, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 25. Dr. Seidu Mahama Alidu, Senior Lecturer has been appointed Head, Department of Political Science, School of Social Sciences, College of Humanities, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.

## DEPUTY HEAD, UNIVERSITY BASIC SCHOOLS

Mr. Eric Sifa has been appointed Deputy Head, University Basic Schools, with effect from 17th October, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.

# ACTING HEAD, UNIVERSITY HEALTH SERVICES EMERGENCY UNIT

Dr. Paul Oswald Botsio has been appointed Acting Head, University Health Services Emergency Unit with retroactive effect from 1st January, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.

# **EXAMINATION OFFICERS: NOTICE**

- 1. Dr. Teddy Ossei Kwakye has been appointed School Examination Officer for the University of Ghana Business School, College of Humanities with effect from 1st August, 2022, to 31st July, 2024.
- 2. Dr. Johnson Wilson Appiah Kubi has been appointed School Examinations Officer for Centre for Migration Studies, College of Humanities with retroactive effect from 1st August, 2022, to 31st July, 2024.
- 3. Dr. Yaw Delali Bensah has been appointed College Examination Officer, College of Basic and Applied Science (CBAS) with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 4. Dr. Serlom Yaotse Dorvlo has been appointed School Examination Officer, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 5. Dr. Alfred Dickson Dai-Kosi has been appointed School Examinations Officer, University of Ghana Dental School, College of Health Sciences with retroactive effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 6. Dr. Chika Mba has been appointed Examination Officer, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities with effect from 1st October, 2022, to 31st July, 2023.
- 7. Dr. Mahmood Oppong Brobbery has been appointed School of Examination Officer, School of Pharmacy, College of Health Sciences for the 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 academic years.
- 8. Dr. Robert O. Manteaw has been appointed Examination Officer for the Centre for Climate Change and Sustainability Studies, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

9.

# RENEWAL OF APPOINTMENT AS EXAMINATION OFFICER

Dr. Fidelia Akpene Ama Dake, Regional Institute for Population Studies, College of Humanities appointment has been renewed from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.

# APPOINTMENT OF COORDINATORS

- 1. Professor. Festus Ebo Turkson, Associate Professor, Department of Economics, School of Social Sciences, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for the Economic Policy Management Programme, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st December, 2025.
- 2. Prof. Mercy Akrofi Ansah, Associate Professor, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for the Graduate Studies, Institute of African Studies with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 3. Dr. Mumuni Abu, Senior Lecturer, Regional Institute for Population Studies, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for Graduate Programmes, with effect from 1st May, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 4. Dr. Doris Akyere Boateng, Senior Lecturer, Department of Social Work, School of Social Sciences, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for Bungalow No.13, with retroactive effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 5. Dr. Cyrelene Amoah-Boampong, Senior Lecturer, Department of History, School of Arts, College of Humanities has been appointed Programme Coordinator of Ghana to the World, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 6. Dr. Edem Adotey, Senior Lecturer, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities, has been appointed Research Coordinator for Religious and Philosophy section, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 7. Dr. Samuel Obeng Manteaw, Senior Lecturer, School of Law, College of Humanities, has been appointed Programme Coordinator, with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 8. Dr. Gwendolyn Mensah, Senior Lecturer, Department of Adult Health, School of Nursing and Midwifery, College of Health Sciences has been appointed Coordinator for Graduate Programmes and Doctoral (PhD) with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 9. Dr. Gladys Dzansi, Senior Lecturer, Department of Adult Health, School of Nursing and Midwifery, College of Health Sciences, has been appointed Coordinator for the MSc/MPhil Sandwich Programme, School of Nursing with effect 1st August, 2022 to 1st July, 2024.

- 10. Dr. Sheena Boateng, Senior Lecturer, Department of Marketing and Entrepreneurship, University of Ghana Business School, College of Humanities has been appointed Communication Coordinator, University of Ghana Business School with retroactive effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 11. Dr. Issahaka Fuseini, Senior Lecturer, Department of Adult Education & Human Resource Studies, School of Continuing and Distance Education, College of Education, has been appointed Coordinator at the Sunyani Learning Centre with effect from 1st September, 2022 to 31st August, 2025.
- 12. Dr. Michael Kpessa-Whyte, Senior Lecturer, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for the History and Politics Section with effect from 1st October, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 13. Dr. Felix Kwame Sosoo, Lecturer, Department of Modern Languages, School of Languages, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for the Kiswahili Section with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 14. Dr. Bright Nkrumah, Lecturer, Department of Modern Languages, School of Languages, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for the Chinese Section with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 15. Dr. Prince Obiri- Korang, Lecturer, School of Law, College of Humanities has been appointed Programme Coordinator at the University of Ghana School of Law for the 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 academic years.
- 16. Dr. Bright Nkrumah, Lecturer, Department of Modern Languages, School of Languages, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for the Chinese Section, School of Languages with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 17. Mr. Augustine Beliksunn Kidisil, Lecturer, has been appointed Programme Coordinator for LLM International Law and MA International Law, University of Ghana School of Law, College of Humanities with effect from 6th October, 2022.
- 18. Dr. Pokuaa Fenny, Senior Research Fellow, Institute of Statistical Social and Economic Research, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for the Development Studies Programmes, Institute of African Studies with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.

- 19. Dr. Peter Narh, Senior Research Fellow, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities has been appointed Coordinator for the University Required Courses, Institute of African Studies with retroactive effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2023.
- 20. Dr. Aaron Kobina Christian, Research Fellow, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for MA/MPHIL Programmes with effect from 1st February, 2022 to 31st July, 2024.
- 21. Dr. Pius Siakwah, Research Fellow, Institute of African Studies, College of Humanities, has been appointed Coordinator for the Societies and Culture Section with effect from 1st October, 2022 to 31st August, 2024.
- 22. Mrs. Rejoice Ocran, Research Development Officer, Office of Research, Innovation and Development, has been appointed Coordinator for Post-Award Services with effect from 1st January, 2022.

#### APPOINTMENT OF SUB-COORDINATORS

- 1. Dr. Joseph Brookman Amissah-Arthur, Lecturer, Department of English, School of Languages, College of Humanities, has been appointed Sub-Coordinator for the University of Ghana Required Courses (Introduction to Literature, UGRC160) with effect from 2nd August, 2021 to 31st July, 2023.
- 2. Dr. Maxwell Kelvin Billah, Lecturer, Department of Animal Biology and Conservation Science, School of Biological Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, has been appointed Sub-Coordinator for the University of Ghana Required Courses (Science and Technology of Our Lives, UGRC141-146) for the 2021/2022 academic year.
- 3. Dr. Issa Seidu, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, has been appointed Sub-Coordinator for the University of Ghana Required Courses (Numeracy Skills, UGRC 120) for the 2021/2022 academic year.
- 4. Mr. Kofi Darkoh-Ankrah, Assistant Lecturer, Department of English, School of Languages, College of Humanities, has been appointed Sub-Coordinator for the University of Ghana Required Courses (Introduction to Literature, UGRC160) with effect from 1st August, 2020 to 31st July, 2021.

## COLLEGE MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANT

Ms. Trinity Treve has been appointed College Management Accountant in the College of Education with effect from 1st October, 2022 to 31st July, 2026.

#### STUDY LEAVE: NOTICE

The following Senior Members have been granted Study Leave as indicated against their names:

1. Dr. Baffour Kyei Sarpong

Assistant Lecturer

Department of Medical

**Biochemistry** 

University of Ghana Medical School

College of Health Sciences.

2. Dr. Dorothean Obiri

Research Fellow

Department of Immunology

Noguchi Memorial Institute for Medical Research

College of Health Sciences.

3. Mr. Abdullai Dwumfour

Assistant Lecturer Department of Computer Science

School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

College of Basic and Applied Sciences

4. Ms. Adiza Atoko Mumuni

Sonmo. Assistant Lecturer

Department of Maternal and Child Health

School of Nursing and Midwifery

College of Health Sciences

Two years, ten months without pay with

retroactive effect from 1st October, 2022 to

31st July, 2025.

Five months with retroactive effect

from 1st November, 2022 to 10th April,

2023

Two years with pay with retroactive effect

from 1st January, 2021 to

Two years Study with pay from

31st December, 2023.

9th November, 2022

to 9th November, 2024

5. Mr. Sampson Danso Assistant Lecturer

Three years with pay with retroactive effect from 1st May, 2022 to

Department of Distance Education

31st May, 2025.

College of Humanities.

School of Continuing and Distance Education

#### EXTENSION OF STUDY LEAVE: NOTICE

The following Senior Members have been granted Extension of Study Leave as indicated against their names:

1. Dr. Stephen Oppong Peprah

Lecturer

Department of Philosophy

and Classics

College of Humanities

Two years without pay with retroactive effect from

1st August, 2021 to 31st July, 2023

School of Arts

2. Ms. Theresa Barnes

Assistant Lecturer

Department of Research, Education

& Administration

School of Nursing

College of Health Sciences

One year with effect from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2023

#### LEAVE OF ABSENCE: NOTICE

The following Senior Member has been granted Leave of Absence as indicated against his name:

1. Dr. Kingsley Nyarko

Senior Lecturer

Department of Psychology School of Social Sciences

College of Humanities

Three years without pay with effect from 1st August, 2020 to 31st July, 2023

2. Prof. Justice Nonvignon

Professor

Department of Health Policy, Planning and Management

School of Public Health

College of Health Sciences.

Two years without pay with retroactive effect from 1st January, 2022 to

31st December, 2023.

48

## **RE-DESIGNATION: NOTICE**

- 1. Dr. Crossby Osei-Tutu Jnr., Assistant Lecturer, Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Family and Consumer Sciences, School of Agriculture, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with effect from 31st July, 2022.
- 2. Dr. Terry Bright Ofosu, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Dance Studies, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Dance Studies, School of Performing Arts, College of Humanities with retroactive effect from 31st December, 2019 to 31st July, 2023.
- Dr. Margaret Ansah Richardson, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Computer Engineering, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Computer Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with retrospective effect from 1st November, 2020 to 31st July, 2026.
- 4. Dr. Eric Ocran, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with retroactive effect from 31st December, 2021 to 31st July, 2028.
- 5. Dr. Enoch Sakyi-Yeboah, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with retrospective effect from 31st December, 2021 to 31st July, 2027.
- 6. Dr. Benedict Mbeah-Baiden, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with retrospective effect from 31st December, 2021 to 31st July, 2024.
- 7. Dr. Daniel Sekyi-Arthur, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Physics, has been redesignated as Lecturer, Department of Physics, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with retrospective effect from 1st January, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.

- 8. Dr. Samuel Nunoo, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Earth Science, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Earth Science, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from 1st June, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 9. Dr. Abigail Exornam Ayiglo Kuwornu, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Teacher Education, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Teacher Education, School of Education and Leadership, College of Education with retroactive effect from 1st July, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 10. Dr. Abigail E. Ayiglo-Kuwornu, Department of Teacher Education, has been redesignated as Lecturer, Department of Teacher Education, School of Education and Leadership, College of Education from 1st July, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 11. Dr. Samuel Owusu-Ansah, Librarian, Balme Library, has been re-designated as Senior Librarian, Balme Library from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.
- 12. Dr. Claude Fiifi Hayford, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Biomedical Engineering, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Biomedical Engineering, School of Engineering Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences, with retrospective effect from 25th August, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 13. Dr. Millicent Narh-Kert, Assistant Lecturer, Department of Teacher Education, has been re-designated as Lecturer, Department of Teacher Education, School of Education and Leadership, College of Education from 6th October, 2022 to 31st July, 2027.
- 14. Dr. Eric Bekoe Offei, Assistant Lecturer, School of Veterinary Medicine, has been re-designated as Lecturer, School of Veterinary Medicine, College of Basic and Applied Sciences with retroactive effect from 8th December, 2022 to 31st July, 2028.
- 15. Dr. Kofi Busia, Lecturer, Department of Chemistry, has been re-designated as Part-Time Lecturer, Department of Chemistry, School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, College of Basic and Applied Sciences for the 2022/2023 Academic Year.

#### TRANSFER: NOTICE

- 1. Dr. Evelyn Folake Kissi, Lecturer, has been transferred from School of Continuing and Distance Education, to Department of Teacher Education, College of Education from 1st November, 2022 to 31st July, 2027.
- 2. Dr. Peter Ofori Amoako, Research Fellow, has been transferred from Institute of Applied Science and Technology to Biotechnology Centre, College of Basic and Applied Sciences from 1st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2025.

## WITHDRAWAL OF APPOINTMENT: NOTICE

1. Dr. Roland Baimbill-Johnson

with effect from 1st October, 2022

Lecturer

School of Continuing and

Distance Education

College of Education

2. Dr. Evelyn Owusu

with effect from 18th July, 2022

Lecturer

School of Continuing and

Distance Education

College of Education

3. Dr. Francis Agyei
Lecturer

School of Continuing and

Distance Education

College of Education

with effect from 18th July, 2022

# **RESIGNATION: NOTICE**

The following people have tendered in their Resignation from the University on the dates as indicated against their names:

1. Dr. Mohammed Zainudeen Abdulmumin, Lecturer, 1st August, 2022

Lecturer

Department of Modern Languages

College of Humanities

2. Dr. Justice Sam Bansah

30th August, 2022

Assistant Lecturer

Department of Mathematics

School of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

College of Basic and Applied Sciences

# CHANGE OF NAME: NOTICE TO/REMARK

 Prof. Patience Akpedonu Associate Professor (Retired)

FROM

Prof. Patience Mensah

 Mrs. Samira Mustapha Ablordey Assistant Lecturer
Department of Mental Health School of Nursing and Midwifery College of Health Sciences. Ms. Samira Ali-Mustapha

3. Ms. Gifty Buah

Mrs. Gifty Osei

Tutor School of Engineering Sciences College of Basic and Applied Sciences

4. Ms. Nana Sarponmaa Ampadu Ampadu Cofie Senior Pharmacist University Hospital Mrs. Nana Adjoa Ekumwaa Sarponmaa

 Mrs. Josephine Aba Ashigbui Senior Midwifery Suprintendent University Hospital Ms. Josephine Aba Sackey

 Ms. Georgina Yevu Senior Nursing Officer University Hospital. Mrs. Georgina Tsekpo

7.	Ms. Gloria Esaaba Acquaah
	Senior Nursing Officer
	University Hospital.

Mrs. Gloria Esaaba Denkyira-Asante

8. Mr. Sampson Arku Chief Accounting Assistant Finance Directorate

Mr. Sampson Nicholas Arku

9. Mrs. Eunice Banful Otoo Principal Accounting Assistant University Hospital

Mrs. Eunice Osiakwan Banful Otoo

10. Mrs. Fatima Meyaki Boakye Principal Library Assistant University of Ghana School of Law College of Humanities.

Ms. Fatima Sadiq Meyaki

11. Ms. Veronica Sakley Djonu Aboagye Mrs. Veronica Naa Sakley Asare Senior Administrative Assistant Akuafo Hall.

12. Ms. Gloria Akussah Senior Administrative Assistant Finance Directorate

Ms. Gloria Chelsea Aku Akussah

13. Mrs. Maame Efua Ocansey Administrative Assistant Office of Risk Management Ms. Maame Efua Clarke

14. Mr. Anthony Sadungu Assistant Security Officer Security Services.

Mr. Anthony Basaliwo Sadungu

15. Mr. Godswill Adjei Assistant Security Officer Security Services.

Mr. Andrews Godswill Broni

16. Mr. Moses Nii Adjei Klu

Senior Guard Security Services Mr. Nii Adjei Klu

17. Ms. Ruth Asare Senior Guard

Senior Guard Security Services. Mrs. Ruth McRitason

18. Mr. Daniel Awotoma Kwadwo

Labourer Physical Development and Municipal Services Directorate. Mr. Daniel Awintoma

2023 Public Affairs, University of Ghana